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Malave, Erin .
I

From: Yuti Gomez [yurig@casalatino.com] :

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2010 4:39 PM _ '

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number P10000057761

Importance: High _— o

To whom it may concern

| just opened the corporation with the attached document number, i made a tipo ,in the
principal,mailing,registered agent and officer addresses, it is the same address

The correct address is

330 muirfield loop

Kissimmee fla 34747
The mistake is only the last number on the zip code, is suppose to be 34747, NOT 34744
Please correct this in all addresses

Thank so much

Eﬂ fixed

YURI GOMEZ

Licensed Real Estate Sales Associate
Licensed Mortgage Broker

Licensed Insurance Agent

e P AL




'0:407-944-0044

F: 407-944-0040

C: 407-448-2010

WWW.CASALATINOWP.COM

HTTP./ /YURIGOMEZ . MFR.MLXCHANGE.COM
WWW.TALKFUSIONCUSTOMER.COM/ 1243857
1499 EAST OSCEOLA PARKWAY

KISSIMMEE FLORIDA 34744

E] Casalatino_logoR

CASA LATINO WORLD PRCPERTIES
EQUILLIANCE MORTGAGE
NEW WORLD INSURANCE

Page 2 of 2

" EATERS EAT; RUNNERS RUN; GUILTY PEOPLE FEEL GUILTY; ANGRY
PEOPLE GET ANGRY; VICTIMS FIND A REASON; ACHIEVERS FIND A WAY."

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be

.
]

used only by the person or entity 1o

which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender

immediately by replying to this a-mail message and delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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